

**From:** [Laura Cutter](#)  
**To:** [David Renard](#); [John Jackson](#)  
**Cc:** [Adam John](#); [Georgina Morgan-Denn](#)  
**Subject:** Enforcement Enquiries  
**Date:** 23 November 2022 14:26:46  
**Attachments:** [image001.png](#)  
[image002.png](#)  
[image003.png](#)  
[image004.png](#)  
[image005.png](#)  
[image007.png](#)

---

Dear Councillors Renard & Jackson,

As discussed yesterday at Full Council, the issues regarding the Planning Enforcement of 1b The Brow and 162 Avonmead

Louise Moore gave us a very comprehensive update on the 14<sup>th</sup> which was reiterated to the Planning & Highways Committee and circulated following the meeting.

The issue has been long standing and not helped with the Enforcement Officer's capacity, covid-19 pandemics and other factors, but we've had response and an update on next steps.

If you are in agreement, I will keep you posted on the issues and let you know in the new year if we haven't had a further response from Louise?

Kind regards,

Laura

Laura Cutter

Deputy Clerk & Services Manager

Tel: 01793 722446

Haydon Wick Parish Council  
The Council Offices  
Thames Avenue  
Haydon Wick  
Swindon  
SN25 1QQ



This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Any personal information contained in or given via email will be used for the sole purpose for which it is intended and not given to any third party unless prior permission has been given.